Junior, Steve J - OCI

From: Rick Ecklord - SandellRe <rick@sandellre.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:12 PM

To: Junior, Steve ] - OCI

Cc 'Thomas Hodson (thomas.hodson@sobccorp.com)’

Subject: RE: Questions on Form A dated Jan. 10, 2017 re: SOBC Holdings Ltd.
Attachments: NNIC Sandell SOBC Responses to Wisconsin Inquiry 01.27.2017.pdf; Investment

Management Agreement - NNIC.pdf; SA.SOBCSANDELL Signed and dated.pdf; SPA
signed by Seller and Nominee - Ellie Dangoor(46833872_1).pdf; BM2- 3- Articles of
Association - signed and sent to CH on 27 11 2014.PDF; SOBC Holdings Org Chart pre
and Post class B share acquisition by Sandell Holdings with voting rights.xlsx

Dear Steve,
Thank you for your note and | hope this email finds you well,
Please see the attached documentation which purpose is to answer your questions sent on 1/27/17.

Best regards,

Rick

A, _ _
s SAMNCELLL. RES

X o2
Rick Ecklord

Sandell Re Ltd.

Aon House

30 Woodbourne Avenue
Pembroke HM 08
Bermuda

Tel: 441-505-5060
Mobile: 917-617-8630

Email: Rick@SandellRe.com

From: Junior, Steve | - OC [mailto:Steve Junior@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 2:41 PM

To: Rick Ecklord - SandellRe <rick@sandellre.com;

Cc: Thomas Hodson (thomas.hodson@sobccorp.com) <thomas.hodson@sobccorp.com>
Subject: Questions on Form A dated Jan. 10, 2017 re: SOBC Hoeldings Ltd.

Dear Mr. Ecklord:

Attached are questions concerning the proposed acquisition of control of Northwestern National Insurance Company of
Milwaukee, Wisconsin by Sandell Holdings Lid.

Steven J. Junior
Insurance Examiner Supervisor




Office of the Commissioner of Insurance
125 3. Webster Street

Madison, Wisconsin 53703

Telephone: (608) 267-4388

Facsimile: {608) 264-6237

E-mail: steve.junior@wisconsin.gov




